

Wednesday, May 20, 2020			7:00 PM	Electronic Meeting
This meeting is audio only. To listen or speak at public comment call: 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 Enter Meeting ID: 975 5945 7438				
CALL TO ORDE	ĒR			
ROLL CALL				
I	Present	9 -	Chair Leslie Krauz Stambaugh, Linda Win Dent (Meadows), Julie Grand, Diana Cass Cowan, Ayesha Ghazi, Elizabeth Nelson, a Garber	, Keta Jeon
	Absent	1 -	Dilip Das	
PUBLIC COMM	ENT			
Λ	lo Comm	ent		
A APPROVAL OF	AGENDA			
A	Approved	as pr	resented	
B OLD BUSINESS	6			
Introduction of ou	r newest m	ember		
٨	lewest m	embe	r to the HRC Judah Garber gave a brief intro	oduction.
C APPROVAL OF	MINUTES	5		
<u>20-0744</u> ⊦	20-0744 HRC February Meeting Minutes			

Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council due back on 6/29/2020

Annual Report (2019)

Chair Stambaugh imformed the commission they will receive a copy of the 2019 Annual Report shortly and suggested all members please read.

Asian-American Harassment

Commissioner Ghazi discussed joining in a partnership with U of M Against AAPI, to help develop a educational curriculum. She shared working with Healthy Asian American Project, on their plans to create a webinar for Asian American businesses and working with Sunita Doddamani, head of Attorney General Dana Nessels, Hate Crime Unite in cooperation with Michigan Asian Pacific American Affairs Commission.

Source of Income Ordinance - Status and publication

Chair Stambaugh discussed HRC publishing the Non-Discrimination Ordinance for landlords with the revised definition for "source of income." Assistant Senior Attorney Margaret Rababaugh suggest using the landlord inspection email list and the Salvation Army through the AAPD. Commissioners suggest check with Executive Director of the Ann Arbor Housing Commission, Jennifer Hall for tenant and landlord associations. A Bright Way Executive Director, Aaron Suganuma suggest using the resource "Barrier Buster" for distribution, and Commissioner Dent suggest CTN - 30 second promos.

Trespass Status Report

Chair Stambaugh discussed their Trespass meeting with ICPOC, in attendance; Commissioners David Santacroce, Mohammed Othman, Jude Walton and Vice-Chair Frances Todoro. HRC; Commissioners Pamela Dent, Judah Garber and Linda Winkler they talked about what HRC has already done with Trespass. Putting together a set of recommendations to share in a memo with Police Chief Cox, and City Attorney Stephen Postema on shorter default times, policy and procedures, and reading trespass. The commission would like to schedule a meeting with Chief Cox in the next few weeks.

Fair Chance Ordinance - Considerations

Assistant Senior Attorney, Margaret Radabaugh, A Bright Way Executive Director, Aaron Suganuma, Commissioner Cowan and Chair Stambaugh

discussed the two conditional offers to Fair Chance Ordinance and some of their revisions. No one can exclude on the basis of criminal record unless there is a Federal/State law. Landlord would interview, review conditional history record and show safety risk. The commissions want to examine the "Oakland Ordinance" and Ypsilanti's new NDO and how it working.

Conversion Therapy: Discussion Status

Chair Stambaugh asked for volunteers to work on Conversion Therapy. Commissioners Cass, and Winkler will volunteer.

D NEW BUSINESS

COMMUNICATIONS

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Stambaugh adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m.

All persons are encouraged to participate in public meetings. Citizens requiring translation or sign language services or other reasonable accommodations may contact the City Clerk's office at 734.794.6140; via e-mail to: cityclerk@a2gov.org; or by written request addressed and mailed or delivered to:

City Clerk's Office 301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Requests made with less than two business days' notice may not be able to be accommodated.